



Marinha Banhos Martins
 january 1985

BIM ARCHITECT

Architect with 8 years of experience. Teamwork in different countries and languages . With excellent social skills, with clients and coworkers. Developing projects alone and collaborative. Work at the implementation of Revit at the studio, creating all the templates and families.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Autocad	●●●●●●
Revit	●●●●●●
Photoshop	○●●●●●
SketchUp	○●●●●●
Indesign	○○●●●●
Windows Office	○○●●●●
Presto	○○○○●●

LANGUAGES SKILLS

	INTEM.	ADVANCED	FLUENT
Spanish	████████████████████		
English	██████████████████		
French	██████████████████		
Portuguese	████████████████████		

WORK EXPERIENCE

**MAY 2017 - NOVEMBER 2018
VILLACE Y COMINGES
ARQUITECTOS, VIGO, SPAIN**

Architect.
 Developing new projects and rehabilitation ones, in Revit and Cad.
 Working in historical buildings, new offices houses and apartments.
 Also managing budgets.

**JUNE 2013 - MARCH 2017
ABPA ARQUITECTURA SÃO PAULO,
BRAZIL www.abpa.arq.br**

BIM Architect.
 Work at the implementation of Revit, creating templates, families etc.
 Using Revit for new buildings and refurbishment.
 Being finalist at “the best of architecture in 2014” in Brazil, at the best apartment renovation.
 With many of the jobs published in several magazines and books

**MAY 2012 - MAY 2013
FOCO LUZ E DESENHO, SÃO
PAULO, BRAZIL**

Lighting design architect.
 Developing residential projects, shops and offices buildings with leed certification.

COMPETITIONS

- 2016 - House of sustainability, Parque Taguaral, Campinas
- 2015 - Student Housing at UNIFESP, São José dos Campos.
- 2014 - Finalist, the best of architecture in brazil.
- 2009 - International VELUX Award
- 2008 - International Workshop for the masterplan development of Rochester - Canterbury, UK.

PUBLICATIONS

- 2018 - Open Concept Apartments, Francesc Zamora, By Harper Design, New York Project - Rooftop refurbishment
- 2017 - Giz 2, Brasil Project - House refurbishment brazil.
- 2015 - Yearbook Bamboo magazine, “Live at the city”, Brazil Project - Rooftop refurbishment

EDUCATION

**2011 Architect
ETSA - Escola técnica superior de arquitectura da Coruña**
 Architecture and urbanism.
 Urban and architectural projects.

**2008
ERASMUS PROGRAMME - FRANCE**
 École nationale supérieure d’architecture et paysage de Lille, France